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CANADA
PROVINCE OF QUEBEC

DISTRICT OF MONTREAL

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT

No. 3000 Ex Parte:

RUBEN LEVESQUE et al.,

Petitioners, .

- Vversus - !

THE CITY OF MONTREAL | |
et al.,

Respondonts.

EVIDENCE AND PROCEEDINGS AT SESSIONS |
OF THIS COURT HELD AT THE OLD COURT HOUSE,
IN THE CITY OF MONTREAL, BEFORE THE HON.
MR. JUSTICE FRANCOIS CARON, ON FRIDAY,

THE FOURTEENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1952.

¥DRNING SESSION.

The proceedings were resumed at 10.30 o'clock
of the forenoon.

Appearances: Mr. Pacifique Plante and Mr. Jean
Drapeau, for petitioners; Mr.Joseph Cohen, Q.C., for

various respondents; Mr. Guy Desjardins, for Mr.
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Asselin; Mr. Gaston Lacroix, Q.C., for Mr. Richard

Quinn; Hon. Lucien Gendron, Q.C., for Ceptain Tachéd.

RICHARD QUINN

again took the witness-stand.
THE CLERK: TUnder the same oath.

EXAMINATION-IN-CHIEF resumed, by Mr. PLANTE:

Q Mr. Quinn, in your testimony yesterday you

made several referehces to the Montreal Commiss-

ion headed by Mr. Potvin with the delegate the
Director of Services Honordé Parent, and you
implied that the Executive Committee had no
authoritv. Do vou still maintain that state-
ment, that the Executive Committee had no

authority?

MR. LAGROIX: The witness may have made some
statement, but of course whether the Commission was
in authority or the Executive Committee is a question
of law. Even if my client went into this detail, I
don't think we should take up the time of the Court

on that. It is for the Court to decids.

MR. PLANTE: I am just referring to his

testimony of vesterday.
HIS LORDSHIP: Continue for time being: if he

goes too far--
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| Richard Quinn

MR, PLANTE: I won't discuss the legal
aspects.

(To the witneas):

Q Did it ever occur that the Municipal
Commission delegate or the Ghnim of
the Montreal Commission interfered, or
refused any suggestion made by members
of the Executive Committee, and you in
particular, regarding those condltions
in Montrealf. In other words, did you
ever come up with a motion for the
Executive Committee concerning vice
conditions in Montreal and that you were
over-ruled by Mr. Potvin or Mr, Parent?

A I think I answered that question yesterday:

I sald no.

No?

That is right.

It never occurred?

But I would like to say that my statement

yesterday was to the effect that from 1940

to 194 the Municipal Commission were

running the City.

» O » D

HIS LORDSHIP: mat is a question of law.

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q Was the Executive Committee acting as 1t

|
|
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Richard Quinn

ordinarily does, holding its regular sessions
and In the ordinary manner, with members making
dirfferent motions?

Yes, I would say that they were == 1f you want
to use lhe expression -=- going through the
motions,.

Yog?

But the declsions were made regarding finance
by the Munlcipal Commlssion,

Decisiona regerding finences were made by

the Municipal Covmlssion?

Yese Mnd I would also Bay =--

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
But they had to be in law?
Yes, but most of the problems of the
Administration are financial.

BY MR. PLANTE:
Problems of police, end probleoms of giving
directions to the Director of Police, were
they interfered with by the Municipal Commission
No. The heads of departments were sent a
letter by Honore Parent st the time telling
them <=~ I have a copy of it at my office
if you would like to have one,
It 1s up to you,

?
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Richard Quinn

BY HIS LORDSHIP3

In fact, Mr. Quinn, did not the Executlve
Coumlittee swmon the Chief of Police while
the City was under the Municlpal Commission
to appear before the Committee and to anawer
questions and give oxplmtlm?
That 18 quite correct, yes.
Do you lmow personally if 1t ever happened
that the Chief of Pollce was summoned
before the Municlpal Commission?
Oh, I would not know that.
Did the FExecutive Committee ask the
permission of the Municipal Commission to
swmon the Director of the Police Force
to appear before the Committee?
No, It wes a rather unususl ut-@.
The delegate of the Munlcipal Gunupiuinn
was also the Director of Servlices, and any
time the Executive Committee liad a meeting
the charter provides that the Director of
Services and the representative of the
City Clerk has to be there at the time,
But there was no refusal, or no lack of
co=operation ===
My question is Just this one: when the
Executive Committee wanted to summon the
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Richard Quinn

Director of Police to appear before him
did 1t ever happen that the Committee
asked the permission of the Municipal

Commission?
A I doubt 1t,
Q For an order to obtain permission to order

the Chief of Police to appear’
A No.
Never?

No.

HIS LORDSHIP: I see that the three doctors
are here, (There are two Englishespeaking doctors.

== Accordingly Mr, Quimn temporarily
vacated the witness stand.

HOWARD MITCHELL,

aged li8 years, physician, residing in the Town of
Mount Royal, end with an office at 141l Drumond
Street, in the eity of Montreal, was then called,
and having been duly sworn, testlified as follows:

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q You have testif'led before this Court, I
think, on the 12th of August, 1952.
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Q On what date did you examine Mr, Asselin
last?

A October 23,

Q Are you in a position to give the Court

Howard Mitchell

HIS LORDSHIPt In Ghu:borl.

BY MR, PLANTE:

Q In Chembers both times, and some time at the
end of September, concerning the health
cendition of Mr, J. O. Asselin, Chalirman
of the Executive Committee of the City of
Montreal?

Yes, sir,

Q You were directed by the Court and 1t was
the understanding that you would make
another examination of Mr, Asselin?

A Yes, sir, ’
Have you since you testified in this matter,
the last time in September, examined
Mr, Asselin several times?

A Yes, sir.

HIS LORDSHIP! The lest time would be
suffieient, I think, «- uniess I am wrong,

BY MR. PLANTE:

the report of your findings on Mr, Asselin's
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Howard Mitchell

present condition?

’ MR, CLAUDE PREVOST, Q.C« (Appearing for
Mr. Asselin): Do you think 1t 1s necessary, my Lord,
to have the diagnosis?

HIS LORDSHIP: I don't think so, unless
these gentlemen insist,

MR, PLANTE: XNo, not specifically.

HIS LORDSHIP: The next juestion is, is it
posaible for Mr, Ascelin to come to court and appear
g8 a witness to answer questions, for a period of a

few days at least?

THE WITNESS:  8ir, I have advised Mr, Asselin
that it might be very injurious to his health and to
his 1life if he were involved in any excltement,

HIS LORDSHIPt Now, do you want to crosse
examine the doctor?

MRk, PLANTE:! KO. my Lord,

BY HIS LORDSHIP$
Q Do you foresee in the near future when he
could appear without any danger of any kind?
A No, sir,
HIS LORDSHIP: my questions, pentlemen?

|
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Howard Mutchell

MR, PLANTE: It is very hard to determine

now what "the very near future" would mean,

HIS LORDSHIP: I mean, within two or three
weeks,
(To the witness):
Q Could you be positive that Mr, Asselin
could, within two or three weeks or maybe
a month, come here without any danger?

A No, sir.

Q Did you have any consultation with a
colleague, Dr. Lachaine?
Yes, sir,

Q And Dr. Feeney?

Yﬂﬂ, sir.
MR, PREVOST: Dr. Feeney is here, my Lord,

NEIL FEENEY,

aged 5; years, physician, residing at No. 27 Holton
Avenue, in the city of Westmount, end having an office
at 1.1} Drummond Street, in the clty of Montreal,

was called, end having been duly sworn, testified as

follows:

. EXAMINATION IN CHIEF BY MR. PLANTE:
Q Dr. Feeney, were you called wlth Dr, Mitchell

!
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Nell Feeney

in a consultation regarding the health
condition of Mr, J. O. Asselin?

Yen, I was.

pid you see Mr, Asselin several times?

I would sey I saw Mr. Asselin about three
times altogether.

What was the last time?

The last time was asbout approximately ==

I cannot be exactly sure of the date ==

I would say about the 10th of September,
Have you just heard the teatimony glven
boft_:ro this Court by Dr, Mitchell?

Yes, I have.

Do you corrcborate that testimony?

Yes, I do,

Do you wish to add anything else to

Dr, T:Iitohell'a testimony?

Well, if I cen remember correctly, Dr.
Hitcholl‘ntated, on a queation from his
Lordshlp, that 1t would be dsngerous for
Mr, Asselin to sppear in court within the _
near future; snd his Lordship sald, I think,
what 41d he mean by "in the near future" ==
approximately a month, a month and a half?
Dr, Mitchell felt that 1t would be dangerous,
I agree to that,
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‘ Nell Feeney
Py .
BY HIS LORDSHIP!
Q Are you in a position to corroborate Dr.

Mitchell even if you have examined Mr. Anulﬂ
about two months ago?
A Yes. As consult ant, of ecowrse Dr,

' {ehell has spoken about Mr, Asselin's
condition, I have exsmined the electro=-
cardiogrems, even a recent one of sbout
spproximately two weeks ago, L would say,
and from that I would be able to tell,

Q Yow, I don't think anybody has declared
in court what 1s Mr, Asselin's disease or
allment, Do you have any objection to
stating it, Does Mr, Asselin know his
ailment?

A Yes: and Mr, Asselin, to the best of my
imowledge, has givon hls permission,

Q Then, can you tell me what is the nature
of his 1llness?

A Yest Coronary thrombosis,

HIS LORDSHIP: The name 1s sufficient,
Do you want to ask any questlons?

MR, PLANTE: No, my Lord,.
(Dr. Georges Lachaine was then called to the |
witness stand, and testified in the Prench lmguagT |
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Dr. Howard Mitchell

his deposition being reported by Jean Mackay)

== Thereafter,
DR, HOWARD MITCHELL

was recalled, and further examined as follows:

BY HIS LORDSHIP!

Q Doctor, I have been told that there were
ramours that Mr. Asselin was golng %o his
office to fulfil his duties. I am asking
you this, not for myselfl personally but
just for the public in case they are
interestedt do you have anything to say
about that?

A Yes, my Lord. I would appreciate the
opportunity of meking a statement,
Naturally some rumours have reached my ears,
and certain corments, My relationship
with Mr., Asselin 1s simply that of his
private physiclian, eand the only interest
I have in Mr, Asselin is that of aafe-
guarding his health, My advice %o
Mr. Asselin has been that, in view ol the
very sorlous illness which he has had,
and the underlying condition, which makes

a recurrence very possible, that he
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,! Dr. Howard Mitchell

geriously restrict L:1s activitlies, Ve
have had some discussions on this matter, =-
rather, not discuseions, because I do not
discuss his business, but we have had some
interviews, when I repeated this advice,
There, sir, my duty to Mr, Agselin ends,
I give hin my edvice, but what he does
with 1t, naturally, is his owm privilogs,
Q But as a matter oi‘ fact, not as a doctor,
not as an expert, do you know personally
if Mr, Asselin goes regularly to his office,
or if he 1# confined to his home?
A To the best of my Imowledge he does not
go to his offlce, lle has told me that
he has boen congulied on executive matters
in his home on one or two occasions, and
the impression he has created on me is
that of a man with e profound sense of
clvic duty. He 1s very dlsturbed at
the break in his public service which his
illness hae enforced, and that is his
main conslderation now, == whether or not
he embarrasses the public whom he has
served for so long by his ineblility to
carry out some duties which he had

plammed end had In process of elaboration,

. |
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Dr. Howard Mitchell

Yesterday I spoke to him on the telephone,
and he called me from his private home near
sherbrooke, and to the best of my knowledge
he has spent nearly all hig tlme there since
he was 111, He was in the clty sbout a
couple of weeks az0, and the resson he came
then, to the bent of my inowledge , was
because of the 1llness of a child in hls own
femily.

HIS LORDSHIP:t Thank you, doctor.

MR, PREVOST! If your Lordship permits me,

I would like to ask only two or three questions of

the doctor,

(To the witness):

Q

Dr, Mitchell, did you dlscuss with Mr,
Asselin a question of his coming here to

testify?

I would rather put it, sir, that Mr, Agselin
asked me if 1t was safe to come here and
testify.

pid he give you the impression of being
anxlous to come here?

Yes, sir.

He did; and what daid you say to that?

T sald to that, sir, that that was something
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Dr, loward Mitchell

he had to balaence with his own mind and
consclence; he had to balance the safety

of his health for the sake of himself and
his femily egainst his sense of public duty,

MR, PREVOST: Thank you, doctor,

BY HIS LORDSIIP?

Q Just one last question, A man suffering
from that 1llness, after a certain time can
do certain things, can fulfil certaln
physicel duties? Would that be correct?
Yes, 8ir,

Q But he has to be onrei‘ul, if I understood
your testimony very well, and not subject
himgelf to a strain or a stresa?

A Yes, &lr,

Q And would testimony :_Lasting at least three
days, maybe ten days, be much different
from a trip to Montreal?

A Yeos, !11-. At any rate I consider 1t
would, sir,

Q Sometimes it 18 a strain on a very strong
man.,

MR, PLANTE: Can I submit an hypothesis?
(To the witness):
Q If r, Asselints state of mind was such
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Dr. Howard Mitchell

that he desired greatly to come before
this Court, would there be less danger for
his health, if he was very snxious, and he
felt frustrated at not coming, A8
implied by your testimony, he was very
enxious, Do you think it would still
impair his health?

I would like to enswer that question in

ag clear a way as posasible, and I will
say that certainly, if he were labourling
under a prolonged sense of frustration

1t would not be good for him, My reason
for advising him to avoid perlods of
excitement is that the periods of intense
emotional excitement raise his blood
pressure to a dangerous level and bring
on his attacks of engina., His physlcian
has to balance these two things each
against the othert the period of chronic
frustration and the period of acute
disturbance, The eritical danger for
such a patient 1s the period of acute
disturbance with a sudden severe elevation
in blood pressure and the crisis of
anginaj and, sir, I have seen him through
such an attack, and it is a very alaming
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Dr. Howard Mitchell

gsituation for his companions at the time.

HIS LORDSHIP: I wov.}ld not care to have
this situation happen in court,

MR, PLANTE: No, my Lord, but we are
trying to carry our responsibilitles to the best of
our ability,

HIS LORDSHIP$ I don't think anybody
could blame you now if Mr, Asselin dld not appear,

for fallure to appear.

MR. PLANTE: I thank you very much,
my Lord, for this statement.

The witness then vacated the stand.

(Here take in evidence of Witness Senecal,
reported by Mr, Henry Mackay, in French.)
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Richard Quinn

RICHARD QUINN (Recalled)

EXAMINATION IN CHIEF continued, BY MR, PLANTE:

I asked you yesterday whether you followed
in some way or other the Cannon inqulry.

I think you said you dld not?

That 1s right,

Do you recall there was a Camnon inquiry
on vice conditions in Montreal?

Yos.

As far as the Provineial Pollice was
concerned?

That is right,

Do you recall if officers of the Montreal
Police Force were ordered to testify?

Nos«

You don't know that?

I did not read it at all.

You did not read about that in the
newspapers?

No.

In 1949 the Executive Conmittee was on
its own?

That 1s correct,

No more tntolggo. Do you recall whether _
the eriticism, whether from fellow aldermen,
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Richard Quinn

whe ther from pul_:lio bodies, whether
from newspapers, concerning betting

and gambling continued to be directed
against the police force, and sometimes
against the Administration?

Well, to tell you the truth, I don't
remenber,

You don't remember?

o,

You don't remember one way or the other?
I lmow there was an lmprovement., Whether
it was in 194, or 1945, I could not swear
what year.

You say there was an improvement?

Yes.

And according to you it was 194, or 1945
th_ut the Iimprovement came?

No, I seld I am not sure.

Would you look at E=67lL, which 1s an
article of the Gazette of the 21st of
J‘uly_19h5. signed by Jacques Francoeur:
"$75,000 an hour is played here during
the rush hours at barbotte"?

That was in 19,5,

Do you recall such an article?

Yes, Well, I don't lmow whether I read
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| Richard Quinn

it or not, but I saw it there,

Q was 1t customary for you to read the
Montreal Geagzette?

Yes.

Q If you do not recall these particulars -=-
you have not just read it? You have not
read 1t now? You Lave not had time to
read is?

HNo.

Q Will you read it and see whether it might
refresh your memory of this particular
article? If it does not, it might
refresh your memory of uhgt was being said
at that particular perlod, in July 1945:
"Access to Gaming Tables is free and
unquestioned,” There ig a particular '
reference here, "To accormodate them,

| there 1s in each house a resteurant, with

four or five attendants giving sandwlches
and soft drinks to the players so that they
won't lose thelir place by the tables." Do
you remember, did you lmow if there were
restaurant licences glven by the City to
most of the gambling houses and betting
houses in this city?

A It is very easy for anybody to get a
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Richard Quinn

restaurant permit from the City without
any member of the Executive Committee
lmowing anything sbout 1t, All they do
18 approach the Permit Department downstalrs
and put up thelr money, and if they comply
with the regulations they get 1it. The
applications are never sent upstalrs for
approval by the conmittee, So I would
not lmow, neither would any other member
of the committee lmow.

That is not my question, I asked you
whether you lknew restaurant licences were
being granted.,

No. I was never in these places to find
out if they had one,

Never read about it in the newspapers?

I don't remember reading that article,

as I mentioned before.

This article or other articles?

I am not sayinge==-

Would you like to go through these
articles?

I am not saying it didn't happen. I

am just saying I didn't know.

Did you inquire about that?

No.
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Richard Quim

Heyer inquired?

No,.

poes it refresh your memory sbout the
eriticisms that might have been dirootud-
geainst the Pollee or the Administration,
to the effect that the g;mbling houses
wore operating wide open, "Access to '
Caming Te_;blos 1g Free and Unquestioned",
#nd here, "Operating Twenty-four Hours a Day.['==
opereating lilke any 1arbe stores Do you
rocall such eriticisms?

Yoo

You do?

Yes.

vhen that type of criticism came to your
attention did you do snything about 1t?

Me personally?

Yos, as a member of the Executive Committee,
as a'ropralont;tive of the people?

Well, I think I was very clear on the

sane type of questions the other day,

when I sald that the Police Department

Director wes shown these articles.

BY HIS LORDSIIF:

Was shown these-what?
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Richard Quinn

A The articles that gppeared in the press,
and asked to make an inquiry and check up
whe ther the actual condition existed,

BY MR, PLANTE:

Q The same procedure which was followed
8since you were at the Executive Committee;
and the Director of Police had the
oriticism; and then what did you do? Dpid
you check the inrormnti@ or the report
given by the Director of Police as to that
eriticism?

A How could I check 1% unless I went in there
and tried to ===

Q Did you ask for a report from the Director,
a report in writing to sccusations of this
type? Do you remember what was the gist
of the usuel reporisof Mr, Dufreme?
You sald yesterday he informed the Executive
Comrittee in writing that so many raids
had been made, Is that right?
That 1s right,.

Q Was there enything else in his report than
gaying, "We made a rald end we arrested
Joe Black yesterday end he pald $50 and
costs"? Was there anything else than that?
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Richard Quinn

Was there an answer to this criticlsm,
saying "No, it 1s not true, it is false,
what the Gagette sald yesterday., Entrance
is not easy and unquestioned. There is
no free access to gaming tables." Did you
ever see the Director write such a report?

No,.
HIS LORDSHIP: vhet exiiibit is that?

MR, PLANTE! E~6T7L, my Lord,

(To the witness):

Q

"In one of the largest of these places,
1222 University" == that was in your ward,
was it not‘f

District 4, yes. But I want to say that
these people that were in that line of
business were not established in that
business with my permissicn, They never
asked me to get in chat business.

Did you ever do anything, Mr, Quinn, to
take them out of that business?

A lot of these places I would say I didn't
lnow they were operating.

You sald you had reports from the Director

of Police., He must have mentioned some

|
|

|
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addresses in his reports.

A Certainly he did. I thought he had the
matter in hand, That was his department,

it was not nine.

‘ Q How long would i1t teke you to reallize that
he did not have the matter in hand? I
have shown you oritio;am dating back to your
entrance in City Hall, all over the papers,
and now we are four years later, five years
later., How long did‘ you think it would
take i Director of Police to do something

‘ about 1t?

A I don't kmow, I suppose probably the
Director of Police had his troubles too.
I don't know,.

‘ Q What kind of troubles a Director of Police

| might have had?

A He complained about not stiff enough
sentences from the recorders, == which
is just one thing I remember; lack of
personnel, another thing,.

JY HIS LORDSHIPS
| Q Not nowing the real owners?

That I don't know.
But that would have been another thing, if

!
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he could not have discovered the real owners,

He never complained of that?

I did not complain, your Lordship.

No, but the Director of Police never
complained of that?

No.

He never complained of the system they had
to ball the found=ins on the premises.

Do you understand the question?

Yas, I understand the ghestion.

Bu.t he never complained of that?

No.

He never complained of the found=-ins, or B
even the keepers giving false names or
fake names, or being hired? He never
cmux?laimd of that? Did you ever ask
him, "since the smne thing has been going‘
on for five years, slx years, seven years,
why don't you change your syaten?" Was
he ever asked to change the system?

I could not remember that, your Lordlh:lp.'
By the members of the Executlve Committee,
m'your presence?

No.

Did you or eny other member of the Executive
Cormittee ever suggest to send Mr, Dufresne

|
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or some other officer in other cltles
to see if the same evil existed there?

A Well, he had been sent some place, I don't
imow just where, whether 1t was for that
purpose or not, I think it was an
Internatlional Police Convention.

Q Well, police officers go to conventions:
not only them, but many other members of
professions,

A I know the Administrativn in 1947 got in
touch with Colonel smith, I think the name
is, to ask him if he would come up and
make an inquiry in the department, to make
suggestions as to how 1% should be un,

Q Into what?

Into the Police Dapa'lrtment.

Q But in 194, or 1945, efter four or five
years, did eny member of the Exocutivg
Committee, snd yourself in particular,
think of inquiring to find out if open
gambling houses existed 1n Toronto or in
Halifax or in Winnipeg; and if they did
not exist, how did those blg cltles succeed}
or if the evil existed, how did they try
to fight 1t? .

A I don't remember.

i
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MR, COHEN: My Lord, I am interested in
this last remark sbout the possible employment
of a Colonel Smith,

HIS LORDSHIP: Would you let me finish,

please?
MR, COHEN: May I suggest ===

HIS LORDSHIP: Would you mind? TYou are
interested in a remark made by Mry Quinn, So when
I am through you can ask him a question,

(To the witness):t

Q The thought of an investigation conducted
by somebody else in 194) or 1945 in
another Cenadian city comparsble to
Montresl never came to you?

A Well, my Lord, I was only a member of the
Commission, I was not dictating policy.
And_you are asking me, I would have to
Say, No.

Q Did Mr. Dufresne ever tell you == when I
say "you", I say you as a meuber of the
Executive Committee, "The same thing
exists in all the other large cities like

Montreal, or all the other large ports,
the same oritlclism exists in all the Press

all over the country, and nobody can do
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anything about 1t." Did he ever say
something like that?

I don't recall him seylng that, sir.

Have you ever heerd thgt in Halifax,

which 18 a segport tco, the whole Press
there of any politlcal side was unanimous -
to criticize the administration of the
Police for the toleration of gambling places
or of organized vice?
In Hellifax?

Tes,

Yo.

You don't lmow?

No.

You never inquired? And Mr, Dufresme

never mentioned anything about any other city?
Was 1t not a fact, Mr, Quinn, that there

was 2 ind of a consent given that "Those
things are going, let them go."

It was never glven by the Executive

Committee, my Lord.

No, Not in writing.

It was never even discussed,

But as a matter of fact what was the

result? In 1939 you were a member of

the Council, 1939, 1940, 1942, 1945, 1946,
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| always the ssme thing, nobody doing
enything about 1t. Very well, now Mr, Cohen,

MR, COHEN: I was just interested to know ==

1 thought your Lordship had been through with your

1ine of questloning == whether Mr, Quinn would

remember whether this request to this Colonel Smith
was made by way of writing or so on, so that we can
find out what transpired.

(To the witness)?

Q Would you remember, Mre, Quinn?

A It rust have been by way of wrlting,
because he appeared before the Executive
Committee.

Colonel Smith did?

A I think the name ig "Colonel Smith". He
is quite internationally known.

Q Where is he from?

A From the United States,

Q And you state that was in 19477

A 1947, I belleve, 1948.

Q Would you know whether there 1s any

minute of the ¥xecutive Committee with
roference to this mati:er of Colonel Smith?

A Well, there must be some correspondence

on file, because I know ===

|
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Q It was an official matter?

A Oh, yes,

Q Not an informal matter?

A No. He sppeared at a regular meeting of
the Executive Committee; the Director
of Services was there, and the City Clerk.

BY HIS LORDSHIPt

Q Would you remember from what city he was?

A I can't remember, I don't know whether it
was == no, I don't remember the city., I
think the Chamber ol Commerce was the one
that «=-

Q === had recomended him?

A Had recommended him, Chambre de Commerce,

BY MR. COHEN?
The Prench section?
| A I think 1t was Colonel Smith,
| Do you know?

MR, PLANTE: Oh, yes, I will question

you about 1t,

(Yo tne witness):?

Q You say that was in 19477

A Well, I sald I didn't know the year, I

lnow it happened before I had the last
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term of office, that was between 1947 to
1950, so it could have been 1947, it could
have been 19483but I kmow it did happen at
that time,

Do you remember if there was any eriticism
directed agalnst the Montreal Pollce Force
in 1947 regarding vice conditlions in the
clty of Montreal?

Well, I would say that there seemed to be
eriticism against the Police Department

in every year, about vice conditions, I

don't lmow whether i1t was 1947 or 1948 or
1949.

MR, COHEN: Will my learned friend excuse me

a moment if I just put another question in connectlon

with this.

(To the witness)?

Q

Did anything ever happen as a result of this
meeting with Colonel Smith? Did he make

a survey, or if he did not, why did he not?
No, he did not make one, because in the
meantime there was a petition for an inquiry
in the department, which he thought would
not be advisable at that time,

He didn't think 1t would be advisable at
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the time while ===

BY HIS LORDSHIFP!
What would not be advisable? The inquiry?

The survey.

BY MR, COHEN$
The survey would not be advisable 1f there

was to be an inqulry -- which 1is quite
logicel. What kind of petition for an
inquiry?

Well, I think 1t was thls inquiry.

The first petition for an inquiry was

along in 1947.
MR, PLANTE: 1949.

BY MR, COHEN?
Well, what was the date of the Penverne

application?
1945

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
There was enother petition between Justice
Cannon's inquiry and this one?
No, 1t had nothing to do with that one,
my Lord.
With which one?
The petition you mentloned regarding the

. i
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Cammon inquiry,
Q No, but between Mr, Justice Cannon's inquiry

end the present one there was another

petition for an inquiry?

MR, PLANTE: May I, to the best of my
bellef, tell you what happened?

HIS LORDSIIIP: So the witness may be
referrin: to a petition between the Cannon inquiry

and this one?

MR, PLANTE: I don't think so, my Lord,

This has not any reference to thig petition.

THE WITNESS: I believe it is in reference
to this petition, as I sald,

HIS LORDSHIP: Then the witness is making
a mistake about the year?

THE WITNESSS That 1s right,

MR, PLANTE: Even two years., But it
would be just a mistake,

MR, COHEN: I shall see if I cen find

from the secretaries of the Executive Committee
the evidence or any entry connected with Colonel Smith,.

MR, PLANTE: If you want to see me

|
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privately I will give you ell the data, I am positive
it is in this Inquiry.

HIS ILORDSHIP$ Mr. Quinn said it 1is in this
inquiry. He sald it i1s the petition which
originated this inquiry which he is referring to.

(To the witness):
Q Is that correct?
A Thet 1s right.

BY MR, PLANTE:

Q Now, do you recall if there was any criticisnm
against the Police Department or the
Administration concerning =~ 1f you remember,
or if you do not remember == if any criticlsm
was directed by the newspapers agalnst the
Administration or the Police Force about
these conditions in Montreal in 19477

MR, LACROIX: Ie mentioned that every year
there were complaints,

THE WITNESS: I said as long as I can
recollect every year there has always been some
eriticism gbout vice and gambling in Montreal; end
not only do I say it, but every Police Director
will tell you that 1f they did not have to be bothered
with a Morallty Department the Pollice Pepartment would
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be a fine devartment to operate.

BY MR, PLANTE:
Was the Morallty Department or the vice
question considered a cruclal question
of the department?
It is one of them.
Do you know any more acute or difficult
or thorny problem than morality, in the
Polit}o Force?
Well, of course I have no experience in
police work, but I suppose they all have
their responsibilities. There 1ls the
hold=up squad and the ===
Did you ever hear of the Police being
eriticligzed by the newspapers for accepting
grar't?
No.
Or protecting hold=up men? Did you ever
read such criticism in the newspapers?
Ho.
Did you ever recelve such complaints from
citigens or assoclations, saying "The
Montreal Police Force is collecting graft
to protect highwaymen or gunmen"?
No.

Never did? Did you ever read such

|

]

, |
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orit.'!.ci against any other phase of pollice
work, except in regard to morality?
No.

Q I am showing you E=715 (8) a photostat of
The Gagette of September 7, 1945. It |
says here "Ashamed et Barbotte Going On,
Parent Seeks Pollice Clamp Down.," Was
not Mr, Parent a member of the City Council?

MR, COHEN: I think the first question
should be, "Have you read this article?" before my
learned friend acceptsit as a basls for cross=

examination,

MR, PLANTE: Very well,

(To the witness):

Q Have you read thls article?

A Yes. 1
Q You read that article? |
A Yes. |
Q Do you remember this incident where Councillor

Parent brought in a motlion before the City
Council in September 19,5 asking a clamp-
down on barbottes? Do you remember that? |
Yes.

Q Do you remember that he complained that he

was ashamed to be an slderman to be accused
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the way the aldermen were belng accused 1n
th‘_prall?
A Yes.

HIS LORDSHIP: I see this is an article by

Mr. Ludington.
(To the witness)?

Q Do you know the gentlemen?
A Yes.
Q Have you ever talked to him about those
things he was writing?
A No, I did not discuss what he was writing
about,
Q pid you see him often?
A No. He is a newspaper reporter. He used
to be attached to the City Hall Press Callery.
Q Was he attached to the City Hall Press
Gallery then, in 19457
A I don't belleve s0.
MR, PLANTE: Mr, Ludington sald he was,

THE WITNESS: He did?

MR, PLANTE: Yes.

THE WITNESS: At that time?

HIS LORDSHIP:t Did you see him present

i
Archives de la Ville de I\/Iontréial




Richeard Quinn

there at the Council?

MR, PLANTE: Mr,. Ludington testified that
he was representing The Gagette at the City Hall at
that time.

(To the witness):

Q Most newspapers have press representatives
at the City Hall, have they not?

Yes,

Q Has it been customary for the Administration
to vote a bonus, a yearly bonus to the
representatives of the Press?

That 18 a fact, yes.

What was the reason for the city taxpayers

to have their Administration give a bonus to

the Press representatives?

A well, I imagine it is perhaps for publie

relations, the same as any other big

industrial corporation would do., There
were no strings attached to 1t, and not all
reporters accepted 1it.

Not all reporters accepted 1t?

No.

Do you know any who did not accept 1t?

> © » ©

I have no personal lmowledge than that I
lnow that some refused to take 1t; but you
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can get that information, I suppose, from
the Finance Department, It was included
in the budget every year, It was not
something that was not known.
It was something that was not known?
A It was not done in such a way that 1t was
hidden, It was there in the budget.
The credit was voted every year when the
budget was adopted by the City Council,
But it was not publicized. They did not
pul;lioiu everything.
No, I understand., It is not critlcism,
A My Lord, it 18 an insignificant amount.
It is $600,.

MR, COHEN: If it is not significant, why
is my learned friend asking?

MR, PLANTE: I have reasons of my own. I
do not have to tell Mr., Cchen.

THE WITNESS: I will put 1t this way: 1t
was not a very large amount, to make 1t of any
interest to anybody, com;?nru_! to the budget itself,
a budget of ?mbably $80,000,000, That was a
matter of $6,000, i/

HIS LORDSHIP: Anyway it d1d not seem to

i
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have any effect on the newspapers, because they
were strong in their criticism, Jjust the same.

THE WITHESS: ‘That is what I wanted to say,
my Lord., There were no strings attached to 1t,

MR, PLANTE: I didn't say there were. But
I want to point out that Francoeur was not a City
Hell man., Those who have written the severest
articles were not receiving the bonus of the City.

THE WITNESS: He is probably one covering
the same beat,

MR, PLANTE: No. They were covering
disorderly houses, barbottes; they were not covering

THE WITNESS: But you have to be fair about

that too.

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q What I want to come at is this. You
agreed to this bonus being glven to the
Press as a member of the Executive;
or did you object?
A That 1s a custom that has been going on I
don't know how many years. It was going

on before I went to the Executive Committee}
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and I certainly approved of it, -
80 can we infer that you were, I would say,
interested in public relations as far as

the Press covered it, as far as the Press
covered the activities of the aldermen or

of the members of the Executive Cormittee?
Were you interested in what the Press may
have sald about you ag a member of the
Executive Cormittee?

Well, it was not done to glorify any person
individually; it was to give public relations
for the City Hall, you might say ===

I am not asking you that, I am asking you
vhether you were concerned, whether you
were Iinterested ab;mt how the newspapers
were presenting your actions at City Hall,
vhatever they were?

Well, naturally I would be interested.

You would be more interested == 1t may seem
a stupid question == in compliments, in
appreciation, than in criticism and calling
you !,ooompliou of the underworld?

Well, I em only human, after all, Everybody
likes compliments. They do not llke
eriticisn.

Now, with all this criticism heaped upon you

_ 1
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by the Press =- I ui)laubmit you as many
articles as you want, and caricatures,
several of them, dogzens of them, directed

at you, and with your agreeing to give a |
bonus to the Press for good public relations,
why didn't you do something about 1t?

About the Press eriticism?

Yes, about finding out whether the
accusations were true or false against the
Dopa;'tmnt of Police, which came under you?
Well, I think I said the other day that the
Director of Pollce was responsible for
running the Police Depariment,

Responsible to whoun? To yourself?

To the City Council,

What 18 the authority of the Executive
Committee in practice? Not in law, in
practice?

MR, COHEN: We have gone through that a

dogen times =-- the authority of the Executive Counecil,

BY MR, PLANTE:
In fect, what was the Executive Committee

doing?

MR, COHEN: We have gone through in fact,
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we have gone through in theory. The only phase
we didn't go through is in law, which 1s the main

‘I:hing. -
HIS LORDSHIP: We are supposed to know that,

MR, DESJARDINS: I ralse the same
objection on behalfl of my client. . . .

BY MR, PLANTE:

Q I am showing to you another article, which
was filed as E-675, The Gazette of the 30th
of July 1945. Will you look at the
article and say whether you ever read 1t?

| : Do you remember this article?

[ Yen. ) o
Q "Barbotte Came Ralided at 9.30 p.m.; Back
In Full Swing At Midnight" , by Jacques
Francoeur,

BY HIS IORDSHIP:
Q Do you remember that article?
A Yes, I remember reading that article.

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q Did the Executive Committee at any time
ask special investigation, outside the
Police Department, to check on these

|
|
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accusations or assertions of the Press?
They had no way of doing that.

What do you mean, "They had no way of
doing that"?

A They would have to vote a credit for 1%,
and I don't think it would be possible
under the charter, unless they hired some
private investigators.

Q What would prevent the City Hall ===
my learned friend will say that 1s a question
of law.

MR, COHEN: It certainly is,.

MR, PLANTE: It was not done.

BY HIS LORDSHIP:

Q Would it have been necessary to have
speclal credits to ask Mr, Francoeur
‘ to come to a meeting?
A No.
Was it ever done?
A Well, I understand the Chalrman, Mr, Alnlin;

contacted I do not kmow, but he had the
matter in hand. He was very disturbed
about 1it,.

did 1t on several occasions, Who he

|
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Do you know that personally?
A Well, I know that from conversations I had
with him,
BY MR, COHEN?
"Him"?
A Mr. Asselin,

BY MR. PLANTE:
Hhat-did Mr., Asselin tell you about that?
Well, I am not referring to that particular ====-
No, in general.
I xnow he was a 1little bit disturbed about the
reports he was getting from the Police

> O > O

Department, and he said he was making hls own
private inquiries. Now, who he had

working for him I don't lmow, but I lmow he
did tell me that.

BY HIS LORDSHIP:

Q But my question was, was any newspaper man
ever invited to come before the Couneil,
to.yvour knowledge?

No, your Lordshlp.

Q Like Mr. Francoeur, for Instance. He was
accusing the City Police, and indirectly '
the City Council end the Executive Committee,

|
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and maybe 1t would have been a way %o find out
if what he sald was right, to invite him to

come and give you his story. I don't know
{f 1t would have been the best way. But
without spending any money.

I would think, your Lordship, the Police
Department should have done that, not the
Executive Coomittee, It was the Po_lico
Department that was being criticlszed,

and you would imagine that the Director

and his assistants would be interested just
the same as members of the Administration.
So that any criticism there was against any
department, it is always the head of this
department m;::h ghould have looked after
the eriticism, not the Executive Committee?
It would naturally interest the Executive too.
Suppose everybody would have sald that the
Director of the Finance Department was not |
doing his duty, or spending money foolishly,
and all that, would that have interested
the Executive Committee? Naturally this
was never sald.

No. It could not happen elther, my Lord,
because of the controls. It is not the
ssme. A Police Department is a little bit

|
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more unwieldy than n.?inanno‘nopnrtm.nt.
Suppose they would have sald, "Such a
building =~ Baton's == has burned down
just because the Director of the Fire
Department ls absolutely incompetent.
This happened this year, Last year the
Windsor Hotel and the Queen's Hotel
burned down completely, just on account
of the incompetence of the Director of
the Fire Department, The same thing
has been taking place for years. Every
year we lose sbout ten big public
buildings, not counting the small ones."
Would you have interfered then?

I would say yes.

You would?

You._

Well, there it was not a material loss, a
pelpeble loss that the City of Honl_;renl
was suffering, it was a moral loss, but it
was a loss just the same. It 1s more
important to have a Police Forece which is
recognized as honest than «~= perhaps I
should not say "more lmportent”, but

as important to have a Police Force which

is recognized as honest as to have any other

Archives de la Ville de I\/Iontr(jal

i




department recogniszed sfecognizeéd to be so,

BY MR. PLANTE!

Q You have discussed the finances of the City
uvor-; times during your career, I suppose?
I have, yes.

Q With that experience, does criticism of the

type I have shown you in the newspapers

affect the credit of a elity? Do you

kmow if it affects the financlal credit of ‘

a city to have newspapers 8ay, for 1nn?:moo.

"The Municipal Pollice Force is corrupt,

It accepts bribes. It 1s being paild orff"?
A Well, the only way you can establish «w-

MR, COHEN: 1Is the witness competent, my Lord?

HIS LORDSHIP: We don't lnow. He can tell
us if he is or not,

THE WITNESS: I say the only way you ¢an
establish whether the eredit of the city 1s good is
when you try to sell bonds, and then you find out
from the rate of interest,

BY MR. PLANTE:
That 1s the only way? _
A I don't know of sny other way.

|
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BY HIS LORDSHIP:
If it 1s publicly recognized that the
general administration is no good the credlt

would be affected == if 1t 1s recognized?
No doubt.

BY MR, PLANTE:
The articles I have ju_lt shown you, the
last ones, 674 and 675, are just a few
days before this morpt of The Star which
I showed you yesterday, following the
death of Eddle Baker? It happened about
the same time?

MR. LACROIX: I don't think he remembers

the article, Will you show it to him?

BY MR, PLANTE:
I showed you the article in The Star
yesterday saying you had attended at
Baker's funeral == 748 == which was on
the 31st of July 1945. S0 you were
attending the funeral of one whose name
you knew to be connected among gamblers
at the time when such criticlsms were

appearing?

MR, LACROIX: I object to this. Ve went
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all over that yesterday. Mr. Quinn explained that
he was looking after some insurance pollicy for

Mr, Baker, and in a good many ways, and that he
attended at the funeral; and now my confrere is
putting the articles saying he was present at the
funeral and he is asking him why he was there at
the same time there was criticism in the newspapers
about the condition of vice in Montreal., I do
not think it is fair,

MR, PLANTE: The relation is this: the
witness sald he had read newspaper articles and ‘
he had read editorlials which I showed the wltness,
giving the name of Baker as being a king-pin with
Max Shapiro.

HIS LORDSHIP: You have two facts. Who
is supposed to draw the conclusion from those two

facts? The witness?

MR, PLANTE: I want to ask him whether
he was concerned about going to the funeral of a
known gambler right at the time when all this

eriticism was in the newspapers.
HIS LORDSHIP: Is not that an argument?

MR, PLANTE: l(ight be,

Archives de la Ville de I\/Iontré‘al




Richard Quinn

MR, COHEN: Would 1t not also be an
argunent which ls sort of double=edged, sir?

HIS LORDSIIIP: I feel the objectlon 18
well founded.

BY MR, PLANTE!

Q Following these articles in The Gazette
do you remember if there was move before
the City Council to ask for a Police
Cormission, a move sponsored by Mr. Lynll,
Councillor Lyall?

A Yes, there were several notices of motions.
I do not think they ever got to be motions,
but it was along that line,

Q There were motlons?
A Yes.
Q Do you mesn to say that they remalned

motic_ma, they were never adopted?

A Well, that I would not know. You would
have to find out from the City Clerk.
But I Mnow Lyall did suggest a Police
Commission,

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
Q Do you mean that 1t was a suggestion made
officially and that we can find 1% in the

. , l
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minutes? It is not a personal suggestion?
No, I think he did it by motion.
We may find this as 2 motion or a notice of

motion,

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q I don't know, but maybe you can enswer this,
Do you know 1f his move was caused or
promoted by the vice condition?
Oh, I wouldn't know.
You wouldn't lmow that?

Noe
Through conversation or otherwise with him,

e > O >

or what he would say before the Council,

MR, COHEN: Is there an approximate date
to that?

MR, PLANTE: Yes. It is the middle of
September 19,5,

HIS LORDSHIPS The documents are filed?

HR- PLAHTE’ HO. woe did not fllﬁ all
thise We had Mr, Lyall testify that several times
he asked for a Pollice Commission,

THE WITNESS! I might say that this
Colonel Smith I mentlioned before, he is not in favour

i
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of Police Commission} because he says you give the
Police Director a chance to get out from assuning
his responsibility and place 1t on the shoulders
of the Commission, 8o there are two schools of
thought as to whether a Commisslon ie & good thing

or not.
MR. PLANTE: That 1s another question.
THE WITNESS: That 1s right.

BY MR, PLANTE?
Q Would you look at this E-§77 , which 1s
an article of September 6, 1945, of
The Gazette, and say whether you recall
either the article or most of the facts
which are printed or reported in this
article? (Presented to witness and

read by him,) Do you recall this
article?

A Yes, Well, I ===

Q Substantially?

A Yes.

Q "Move for Pollice Commission here is

pefested by City Couneil, Motion by

Lyall 1s attacked by Asselin and Marler.
Executive Chairman against 1dea. says there
is no proof of fallure of present system."
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MR, DESJARDINS: Objecteds « «

HIS LORDSHIP: Vhat 1s reported in the
1s not proof of the fact, (Fr.)

BY MR, PLANTE:
pid you ever hear Mr, Asselln sy that
there was no need for a Police Commisslon
because the Executive Committee was the
Police Commission, or acted as a Pollice
Cormission?
I think he did malke that statement in

Council,

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
Are you fairly positive, or is 1t just an
idea?
Yes, but he did say it., He went on to
explain that the functions of the
Executive Cormittee were qulte simllar
to any other comaittee or commisslon
that would be asppointed, I think that
is the way he expressed it.

BY MR, DESJARDINS:
Peg pardon: allow me to put just one

question on this subject.

(To the witness):
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Q The Executive Committee never secured an
opinion from the Legal Department of the
City on tl;e question?

A Never, no.

BY MR, PLANTE:

Q You say you know personally that the City
Executive never asked or never secured
from the attorneys of the City an opinion
on this question?

Of the Police Commission?
Yes.
A I didn't lmow about it.

HIS LORDSHIP: Mr, Quinn answered "Yes"
to the question, did the Executive Committee ever
aslt the legal officers of the Department of the Clty
if the powers of the Executive Committee were simllar
to the powers of the Police Commisgsion, It will

come to that,

BY MR, PLANTE:

Q The reporter here in the article says
"Executive Chalrmen agalnst ldea, says
there is no proof of fallure of present
system," Did you hear Mr. Asselin say
such a thing, that there was no proof of

[ ]
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the failure of the present polit_n system?

I can't say that. My goodness, that is

in 1945.

Yes.

I would not want to ===

Did you hear Mr. Asselin say he was

satisfied with the situgtion as 1t was

in the Police Force at that time?

Well, I will put it to you this way, that

I know he was not satlsfled.

He was not satisfied?

No.

Do you lmow what he was not satisfied with?
He was not satisfied with the Director of
Police's explanations in answer to these
eriticisms that were continually appearing
in the Press.

Can you be more specific? Can you glve more
detalls? Vhat are you referring to?

A private conversation with Mr, Asselin, or
his uttermces before the Executive Committee
or the City Couneil?

His utterances before the Executive Conmittee.
Can you recall what Chairman Asselin sald

to the Executive Cormittee regarding

police mattera?
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A Well, I just said that I could recall that
he was dissatisfied with the reports he was
getting from the Director of Police on
these articles that were being critical
towards the Administration. How he sald
1% or what were his words I do not lmow,
but that was the general line or 1t.

Q But had not these criticlsms many phases?

MR, DESJARDINS: vhat eriticisms?

MR, PLANTE: COriticisms appearing in the
Press, saying the houses were ruming wide open,
that they raided at 9,30 and were then open at
midnight again, that there were residences with City

licences, that vou could enter like vou enter Eatons.
MR. DESJARDINS: Criticisms of the Press.

BY MR. PLANTE:

Q Can you be more specific and say whether
Mr., Asselin was not satisfled with all the
answers of the Director of Police to these
eriticisms, or if he was not satisfled with
Mr. Dufresne's answer, for instance, to the
eriticism that the gaming houses were open
l:lhlnnton's?

A Well, I can't answer for Mr, Asselin, but

]
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I would say this, that the question got so
serious that they were looking up the
record of the Pollce Director to see how
many years he had to go before retirement.
In 19457
Yes.
When did he go out? In 19467

Q He went out in January 1947. You sald they
were looking up === ?.

A The cormittee. Well, I am referring to
Mr. Asselin and Mr, Marler,

Q Can you give any specific reasons why they
were not satisfied?

MR, DESJARDINS: Oh, well, now, I object.
HIS LORDSHIP: Expressed?
MR, PLANTE, Yes, expressed,

question.

BY HIS LORDSHIP:

Q Let me ask: did you ever hear Mr. Asselin
say or Mr. So-and=so utter the reasons why
he was not satisfied? If so, when}
On what occasiona?

|
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MR, PLANTE: You heard the question?
THE WITNESS:t Yes, I heard it., But ===

MR, PLANTE: The question was very well
put, my Lord.
(By request, it was repeated by the

reporter,)

THE WITNESS: Well, the reasons were, as
I mentioned before, the continual attacks from the
Press regarding the Police Department, and the
reply given by the Police Director in answer to these

eriticisms,

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q Do you recall any particuler criticism?
Any one of these you showed me. You
have a file of them there,

Q But the criticisms showed you?
A They were all around concerning these
articles.

All around concerning these articles?

A Yes.

Q I refer to No. 677, September 6, 1945,
from The Gazette: " 'Before I begin',
continued Councillor Lyall, 'I would like
to ask Mr, Agselin if he is in possgession

of a letter of resignation from Chlef Dufresne

|
i
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Richard Quinn

end if he is, when the resignation is to

take place.'" Mr, Asselin declared

that he was not in possession of any such
letter, nor had he any lmowledge of any
intention of resignation on the part of

the Director of the Police Department.

Do you recall this question being put by

Mr. Lyall to Mr, Asselin?

No.

You don't recall that? But do you
definitely recall that in 1945 == we are

at that period, September 1945 == Mr, Asselin
was dissatisfied with t he Director of Police?

HIS LORDSHIP:t That is what the witness sald.

MR, PLANTE: I wanted to make 1t as clear as

MR, LACROIX: He sald they even looked at
to see when he was going to retire,

BY MR, PLANTE:
Did you as an Executive Committee man
ever hear Mr, Asselin or any other member
of the Executive Committee ask Mr, Dufresne
why he was not making cases against the
owners of the bulldings?
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MR, LACROIX:t The Judge asked that, and the

witness answered "No".

HIS LORDSHIP: I thought he did, but since

I am not sure ===

THE WITNESS: The answer is "No".

BY MR,PLANTE:
I am showing you E=715-11, an article of the
7th of November, 1945, in The Gazmotte,
signed by Tracy Ludington, Would you read
this article and say whether you have read
it before? . « « Do you recall reading this
article?
No.
Do you recall most of the facta or
substantially the facts that are outlined
in this article. Do you remember, for
instance, if Councillor Allan uttered the
words that are printed here, "Use your hands
or your fists if they are not tied".
well, I can't say whether I heard him say
it, but, lmowing the gentleman, I would
say that would be the type of language he
would use.
Would you recall that, speaking after
Councillors Mordn and Parent talked of the
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police situation, and barbotte, Allan
declared it was time "to stop the nonsense"”
about gambling in the city. "Gamblers
could not operate the way they do here", he
charged, "if there was no protection some-
where along the line." Do you recall
Councillor Allan saying such a thing in

the City Couneil?

No.
You don't recall 1t?

No, I don't say he didn't say 1t, though,

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
No. You don't know?
No.
You knew that the Police Department had
lawyers, Did it ever happen that the
Executive Cormittee asked the Legal
Department to know, if there were something
wrong with the Police Department, 1f they
could prosecute in a different way, or
more effectively?
I don't think they did, your Lordship., I
cannot recall that having happened.

BY MR, PLANTE!
Just a residual question from yesterday,
Did you know Hector Cadieux?
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No.

Have you heard of Hector Cadieux?

No.

Never heard of Hector Cadieux in connection
with gambling?

No.

Have you ever heard that there was a service,
a central service for dissemination of
information, racing information, to bookles
in the city?

Yes.

You heard about it, have you?

Heard it not only in this city, heard that
it has to exlst.

How long have you had that lknowledge, that
1t has to exist in order that bookles may
exist? Is that correct?

That 1s right.

You have heard that bookies need a service
to exist?

That is right.

Di.r.} you ever check on that?

No.

Never. Did you ever make an inqulry %o
inow whether such a service was existing
in the city?
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No.
l Q Did you take it for granted there was such
a service, there had to be such a service?
A I imagine there was,
Q pid you ever ask the Director of Pollice

about the service?
No., I figured that was his responsibility.
That was all his responsibility?

A Well, he was running the department, not me.

-=At this point the proceedings were ad journed -
until 2,30 pem.

AFTERNOON SESSION

At the opening of the session, Mr, Deejardins
took exception to a report appearing in Le Devolr,
and His Lordship pointed out that Dr, Mitchell,
according to his evidence, had never suggested to
Mr. Asselin that he should resign, but merely
counselled that he seriously restrict his publlc
activities.

RICHARD QUINN
——

further examined by Mr, Plantet
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I presume you lmow there is a padlocking
by=-law, Bylaw 921, which makes 1t mandatory
for the Director of Police to inform the
Recorders Court vhen two convictions have
been obtalned against a disorderly house
within twelve months?

Yes.

You lnow about this by-law. Did you follow
the application of that by-law iIn the City
of Montreal as far as disorderly houses

were concerned?

Do you mean myself personally?

No, not personally, but as a member of the
Executive Cormittee?

No, because the Executive Committee members
were never furnished with reports from the
Police Department,

Did you rely solely on the reports of the
Police Department, or if someone, some
decent citizen would write you and tell you
"The police are not doing thelir duty", would
you just throw the letter in the waste basked,
or would you go into the matter and inquire?
If it 1s brought to my attention, I certalinly
would,

Would vou look at E=715«27, which is an
article of The Cazette of the 22nd September,

|
Archives de la Ville de I\/Iontrejfal




Richard Quinn

1945, page 1, front page? Would you read

the article and say 1f you remember reading
this article? . . « Do you remember reading
that article?

Well, I probably read it, I don't say that
I remember reading it, but I usually read

the papers, and if it appeared in the papers
I no doubt read 1it,

Do you recall if you made any inquiry about
these accusations, the accusations voiced

in this article or in similar articles?

Do you remember reading several articles?
Yes.

On this subject of the fake padlocking of
diso;'dorly houses?

Well, I don't =w=

What 1s your recollection as far as the
padlocking question was concerned?

All questions that were discussed in the Press
relative to the Police Department were
discussed by the Executive Committee, and the
Director of Police was consulted on these
affalrs to find out the explanation of what
was golng on. |
Do you lnow if anyone at the Executive Committde,
whether a member of the conmittee or whether

|
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a secretary of a member, had charge of
drawing the attention of the committee

to the articles which pertalned to the
Police Department?

No.

well, how do you know? How can you assert
that these criticisms were discussed by

the Executive Committee, == these oriticlams
in the newspaper.

Well, you are bringing out == I don't lnow
whether the word 1g correct == isolated
cases of newspaper clippings. I am talking
generally, that any time criticisms from
the Press were attacking the Police Departe
ment, they were certeinly considered by

the Administration,

By "the Aédninistration" you mean the
Executive Committec?

I mean the Executlve Commlttee, yes.

Did you ever bring any of these Press
eriticisms to the attention of the Executive
Comuittee for discussion == yourself?

I:I'.‘II answered you "Yes" you are golng to ask
me, which one, and I will have no lknowledge
of 1t but certainly certaln articles that
appeared in the Press I brought before the
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attention of the commlttee. Other members
did likewise. But if you ask me which
one, I don't know, because I have no record
of it,

Q I won't ask you which one, I will ask you,
at what perliod?

A Any time they appeared.

Q And on any particular subject?
Particular subject referring to criticlsm
of the Police Department, or I would say that p--

Q Maybe we could help you, my confrere and I.
We have made an extensive research in that
field, If you will help us and tell
us approximately the date, or give us some ,
kind of indication, I think we can help you.
We will try and find the article.

A Well, I could not ===

Q Have you any recollection about when it was?

Could you give us some kind of an indication? |

A I am sorry I cannot help you at all. -
Q Any time? You mean to say you cannot help

us np all? ‘
A Well, it happened so often., |
Q You mean to say that you yourself personally

so often brought articles to the attention
to members of the committee? Talking about

|
i
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Richard Quinn

your own actliont did it happen to you very
often, to bring articles to the attention
of the cormilttee?

Well, you are embarrassing me, because I
never kept any records. I lmow that
these matters appearing in the Preas were
constantly brought before the Executlve
Committee. I will put it that way.

They were constantly brought?

from the Director of Services, it was from
the City Clerk, it was from other members
of the committee, But to ask me 1f I
brought a specific article, I camnot say
yes, because I would not even recognize the
ones that I did bring before the committee,
But we all read the papers.

I am satisfied with that,

And any time these articles eppeared, 1t
was a natter of concern to the Adminlstration,
I am trying to help.you.

I am trying to help you too, But you are
not helping me by asking questions that waye
I would like to help you.

HIS LORDSHIP: Co=operation |}

I
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BY MR. PLANTE?

Q I think, for every article you mention, we
could bring fifty others.
A You could probably bring more than that.

But the only difference 1s, you have an
advantage over me, You have them. I
have not got them,

Q At any rate what is your%onection about this
question of the padlocking of disorderly
houses? I will show the wltness another
one. There is another one a few days after,
This 1s B=b676, The CGazette again, of
September 2l., 1945. Would you look at this
article and say whether you recall this one
or similar ones pertaining to the padlocking
of disorderly houses? « . « Do you recall
this article or similar articles?

A Oh, I recell the articles being written.

I cannot say I reed that particular one,
but I lnow there were many written., But
I will say this, that as far as the
padlocking is concerned it was an order

]

from the Court,

I Q Yes, Did vou ever inquire whether the
Court was ordering really the padlocking
of dwmy doors, as is mentioned in this

't
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article 715=277

I never did,

Do you remember resding in the Fress an
accusation that the Pollce were padlocking
dwmy doors?

Yes, I
Did you ever inquire whether the Courts were
ordering the padlocking of dummy doors, ==
lmowingly?

The matter waes discussed at the Executive ;

Cormittee before Director Dufresne, I1f I
can remember, and the explanation glven was
that the padlocking concerned where tho
actual case was made.

Did you go any further into your inquiry,
or have ycu accepted the word of the
Director of Police?

I sy, talking for myself, I would say the
whole Executlive Cormittee took the word of
the Director of Police.

Against the Preas?

That 1s right,

In this article E«715 = 27, are there not
specific addresses? For instance, you
have here at the end of the article,

"The most amusing sight however was at
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356 Mount Royal Avenue East, where the
padlock enclosed by police sticker had been
affixed on a four~by-six room which used
to be the lavatory for the customers.,'

In reading an accusation of that typo‘uhat
would you do? Take the word of the
Director of Police, or sue the newspapers
for ridiculing your Police Department?
What would you do? You have the place
therej you have the date; you have every=-
thing. "The Courts and the Police some-
times lmowingly have been tricked by
gambling operators setting up several

doors within the same premises bearlng
fictitious apartment numbers,” In this
particular case, in reading that, what would
you do?

A I would say this. You asked me the same
question yesterday or the day before.
Newspaper == you might say == not
editorials but articles are not always
factual as far as the Police Department
is concerned, I read that, and it may
be it is right, maybe it 1s wrong; and
in many cases the Director of Pollce
denied it.

Q You had here, had you not, specific cases?
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A According to that article, yes, but not
according to the Police Department records.
Q After making an inquiry and getting a report
from the Director of Police denying an

accusation of the Press, did you ever ask
the newspaper to retract? Can you show

one single retractation in ten years?
Did I ever ask?
Or the cormittee?

No.
Can you show one single retractation of that

type of mccusation?
A I édon't think you will find any person in

O P> O >

politics aslting newspapers to retract. It
is not good policy, in my opinion,

Q Would you look at E=715-28, The Gasette
of the 20th of Ootober 1945, entitled
"Mr, Asselin objects." A letter apparently

. from Mr, Asselin to The Gaszette?

A Holl; I had nothing to do with ===

Q Would you read it and say whether you

recall 1t? It happens to be right there
in my hand,

HIS LORDSHIP: You have another example today
of a protest,
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MR, PLANTE, Yes, and we can find others.

From Mr, Asselin's own attorney.

HIS LORDSHIP: And rightly, too.

MR, PLANTE: Definitely,

THE WITNESS: My Lord, I was just expressing

an opinion on policy.

O > O P>

BY MR, PLANTE:

You remember recading this letter, apparently,

of Mr, Asselin to The CGazette? Do you
remember this letter?

No.

Do you remember reading that?

No.

You don't? Did Mr, Asselin ever show
you any letters of protest he mizht have
sent to the newspapers?

No.

He never did, So you don't recall any
specific case where the Director made a
contrary report to what was published in
the papers and which was sent to the
newspapers for a correction? You don't
ruu;bor any specific case at any time?
Well, I remember the Director sppearing

e —
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pefore the Executive Conmitiee and polnting
out the diserepancies in meny articles that
sppeared in the papers If you asked me
vhat they were or when it happened I could
nop tell you, because I have forgotten about |
it, but I know 1% happened.

I suppose you stlll xnow enough of the
organization of the Executive Committee %o
direct someone at City Hall in order to ‘

find those reports =-- a few of them, Could
you find a few of those reports of Mr.
pufresne to the Executive Committee denying
what had appeared in the newspapers?

T don't think there were --- those interviews
that we had with him were never recorded.
You see no trace of them?

Pardon?

No proces verbal of the Executive Committee
meetings? There wag no proces verbal?

A reguler meeting == Jes.

So would 1t appear on the proces verbal?
Pussiblye.

Could you find a few of these proces verbal
where there would be recorded such a
pmooding?

I think that the custom -~ it 1s not & quutirm
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of "thinking", I mow == that the minutes

of the meeting dealt with reports only,

not in conversations snd detalls, I mean
it is not like in Ottawa, where you have ===
Hansard? |
Hensard, i
Did you ever take the matter up with the

Recorders of the City of Montreal to find ,
out whether they were ordering the padlocking
of dumy doors, as some newspapers contended?
I understand the Chairman did.

You understand the Chairman did?

Yes.

What do you know about this? Did the
Chairman tell you?

Well, the matter was discussed informally
at an Executive Committee meeting, and my
understanding is that he discussed it with

the Chief Recorder, |
The chief recorder, Mr, Thouin, at the time? |
Yes, 1t would be., It depends on the

period you are referring to.

In 1945-467

Yes.

I do not think Mr, Thouin retired before 1948

or 1949. At least he was there in 1945 and
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1946,

Yes.

Did Mr. Asselin give you a report of his
conversation or interview with Recorder
Thouin?

T don't recollect that he gave me personally
a report, but I know that 1t was disturbing
as far as he was concerned,

Hhat'wu disturbing?

Well, 1t was disturbing to this effect,
that the Director of Pollice was blaming the
Recorders, and the Recorders were blaming
the Pollce, and nobody seemed to kmow who
was regponsible,

pid you ever try to find out, in one case
at least, =-- pilck one, eny one, and try and
rind the root of the trouble?

No.

MR, DESJARDINS: May I be permitted to

interject two or three questions at thls stage

before my learned friend leaves this line of examina-

tion?

MR, PLANTE: I eam not leaving it yet, by far

MR, DESJARDINS! On the conference between
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Mr. Asselin and the Recorders.

HIS LORDSHIPS Do you mind walting a few

minutes?
MR, DESJARDINS? No, I don't, my Lord.
BY MR. PLANTE
Q Do you recall if at any time the questlon

came up before the Executive Committee to amend the

padlocking by-law in order that the Director of

Police would apply the padlocking by=-law on his

own and have nothing to do with the Recorders, ==

that the Director of Police would be empowered to

apply the padlocking by-law? Do you remember sny
such procedure or such resolution or question being
brought up before the Executive Committee?

A Well, my lmowledge 1s taat 1t is compulsory
after two infractions are committed.

Q Yes, but do you r ecall if Mr. Dufresne asked
the Executive Committee that the by=law be
changed in order that it would not be the
Recorders any more that would order the
padlocking, but himself, the Director of
Police?

Vhat year would that be?

1945.
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No.

And at any other time which you may recall.

I don't recall.
Do you recall that Dufresne asked to be

empowered with the spplication of the by=-law?

I have & vague recollectlion that he did
discuss that, but I also Jmow that he was
compelled tol under the charter, af ter two
{nfractions he had no option.

BY HIS LORDSHIPt
That is not the questlon. According %o
what you say you are perfectly rightt
1t was the recorders who were applying the
padlocks after a repetltion, Or gome
procedure of thet kindj dbut do you recall
that Mr. Dufresme asked the committee to
recommend an emendment so that the
jurisdiction of applying the padlocks
would be removed from the Recorders and
{nvested in the person of the Director
of Police. Do you recall something to
that effect?
No, I don't recall thate.

BY MR. PLANTE!
I am showing you Exhibl® 1,86, which 1s &
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report of the cormittee appointed to study
the question of venereal disease, June 19L5.
Do you recall ever reading this report?

HIS LORDSHIP: Is that about the same
sub ject?

MR, PLANTE: YOII, nmy Lord, It is on that
report that the question comes up.

THE WITHESS! I do not think I ever read
thlto

HIS LORDSHIP: Can you show Mr, Quinn the

passage?
MR, PLANTE: I will try, my Lord.

THE WITNESS: Ve got so many reports from
the City Hall that you would be reading all day if
you read everything you got from the different

departments.
BY NR. PLANTE ¢
Q I have here the recormendations of the
cormittee, paragraph Lt it is in 486,
at page L5t

"Recormendations by way of
conclusion, Your Committee respectfully
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the committee was sitting end criticising
| thoir actions? Do, you remember that?

You don't remember?

"malkes the following recormendations: . .
() Paragraph 162 of Artiecle 300
of the City Charter should be
smended so as to give the Director
of Police Department exclusively
the power to order the closing by
the Police by means of seals, '
padlocks or otherwise of immovables,
houses or apartments in which,
within the twelve previous months,

two offences against -« " etc.

You do not know who was on that comnmitteo ==
the members? _
Oh, yes. Mr, Houde, Mr, Asselin, Dr., Groulx,
Mr, Parent, Mr, Dufresne, but no Recorders.
Do you remember that the Recorders of the
City of Montreal complained bitterly in
writing for not being on that cormittee while

No.

No. 3
I will show you a specific letter ihich
was filed here before this Court. |
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A What article were you referring to? Is it
Article | here?
Yes.
Well, L deals with the Alcoholic Liquor Act,
Or contraventions of City By-laws or
infractions of Articles 228 and 229 of the
Criminal Codej that is, disorderly houses.
A I know, but he had already the power over
disorderly houses after two infractions,
but he didn't have power under the
Alcoholle Act.

HIS LORDSHIP: It was not the Director
who had the jurisdietion to apply the padlock, but
it was the Recorders. The Director could apply
for a padlock, but he could not order it; and
through this they were asking that the Dimotor be
suthorized to affix the padloock himself without |

an order from the Recorder's Court.

™E WITHESS: Yes, but this erticle here
says, two offences against the Alcoholic Liquor Act, ==
which is the main, the principal force of the argunentsqee
And the whole report iz on V.D.3 1t is not on blind
pigs. The article you showed me is the only one I
am reading. I did not read the repoﬂ. I will tell
you right now I am not opposed to 1t, T an in favour
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of it.

HIS LORDSHIP: You see the main point on
which Mr, Plante wants to direct your attention is
this; that the power to affix a padlock be given to
the Director of the Police Department exclusively,
not by going through the Recorder's Court, whether
it be for offences againast the Alcoholic Act or
against certaln sections of the Criminal Code,
notwi thstanding the reason, Do you recall that
there was a move made to transfer the jurisdiction
from the Recorder's Court to the Director of Police
exclusively? Just that question of a change?

Do you remember that?

THE WITNESS: Well, there were so many
discussions, my Lord, it is quite possible it
Lappened, I don't want to say it didmn't, but the

fact 1t is there, I would have to say ===
HIS LORDSHIP: You don't recall?

THE WITNESS: I don't recall,

HIS LORDSHIP: That is perfectly all right,

BY MR. PLANTE:

to study the question of venereal disease?
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Yes, I do, and that was brought about
after the Army made a representation to
the City regarding the situation of
venereal disease in Montreal; and at t_;hat.
time it was pointed out by Dr. Groulx, of
the Health Department, that they were not
empowered to keep statistics of venereal .
disease, it was purely a provincial matter,
and he had no information to furnish
whatsoever; snd after that the Legislature
in Quebec saw to it that doctors were
forced to report ceses of venereal disease
in order to keep our Health Department

au courant with the situation.

Au courant?

Regarding statistics,

But this committee was not formed only to
£ind out who was going to compile
statistics; it would have had a higher alm
that that, don't you think? Was 1t not,
rirst, to curbdb vonomu:!. disease?

That was the intention, yes. But I want
to tell you something too. When you ask |
for the members, do not forget that in

all cmmi‘l_:toel that are formed in the

City Hall, ex officlo the Mayor and the |
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Chalrman are sutomatically put on. As

a rule they very seldom attend, they leave
1t to the head of the department concerned.
T would not want to say that Mr, Houde

was the Mayor at that time, It was not
Houde, was 1t?

Q Yes, I think so.

A Or that Mr, Asselin are responsible for 1%,
because it 18 very doubtful if they had
the time to attend these meetings. It 1s
quite customary to leave those committees,
the responsibility of functloning, in the
heads of the departments concerned.

Q There is a letter of the 17th Qf September,
1945, which was filed as E=905, which 1s a
letter signed by_i‘our Recorders of the
City of Montreal, namely Mr. Plante,

Mr, Thouln, Mr. Leblanc and Mr, MoManamy,
to Mr, Asselin, Chalrman of the Executive
Committee.

MR, COHEN: Wag there not one Recorder

who made some reservations?

Maybe I can spare you reading the full letter.
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THE WITHESS: I understand the meaning of
1t. They are objecting to the fact that they were
not included as members of the commlttee,

BY MR. PLANTE:

Q 8f the comalttee @ polnted to study the
question of venereal disease?

A Yes. But I don't think that was done
intentionally either. I think perhaps
it was an ovarsight,

Q You think i1t was an oversight?

I would say that, a committee like that,
the reconmendations would naturally come
from the Department of Health, which would
be Dr, Groulx., Ve don't know who to put
on thoge thingsjwe naturally depend on
advice from the Director of lealth,

Q Yes, but 1t was not primarily a question
of curing venereal disease, 1t was a
question of closing dinorderly_houloa,
so as to curb venerenl disemse, was 1t not?

A Well, I don't lnow.

Q So was 1t not first a police problem?

It does not say here., It says, Cormlttee
appointed to study the question of

venereal disease, You say it was a questlon-
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of closing houses?
Yes, disorderly houses.

A Well, it does not say that here.

Q That was why I was asking you a moment ago,
are you under the impression that such a
cormittee was formed only to complle
statistica? You sald, no.

A No, I did not put it shat way, please.

I am here to co=operate, All I sald

was that the City of Montreal only found

out when the Army and Navy and Alr Force
came down in 19=- I don't lmow what year
1t was === complaining about the vice
situation in Montreal, and then we found
out that the Health Depertment had no
atntistics on venereal dlsease.

That 18 all you found out at the time?

Yoa.

That they had no statistics?

> O > D

Noe It was Dr. Oroulx that pointed out
that 1t was a provinclal matter. When
we asked him for Information he sald

"I have not got it.," He sald, "Venereal

disease 1s a provinclal matter."
Q Is it at that time, as you sald yesterday,
that you found out about the red light |
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distriot? Is that correct?

I did not say that yesterday, about the

red light district.

You sald you did not lmow where the red
light district was.

I sald I didn't lnow where the boundarles
were, No, that 18 not =« don't try to =ee
Did you think the whole city was =ee ?

My 1dea of the red light district was

any place vhere a vhoreshouse was, ==

if you want me to use the expression,
According to you, where thore was a whore=
house, there you hed a red light district?
That 1s right, That was my interpretation.
Perhaps I am wronge. But I don't lmow that
somebody decided that there were definite
bounderies. T think I explained that to
the Judge.

HIS LORDSHIP: The boundarles I gave you
approximate,

MR, LACROIX: And lots of people do not

boundaries.

HIS LORDSHIPS But some do.
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THE WITNESS: I do not want to appear
stupld, that I did not lmow that o »ight light
district existed in Montreal, If I gave that

impression to the Court I want to correct 1t,

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q Therefore there was a red light distriect
but you didn't lmow where it was?

A that is right, I did not lknow the
boundaries.
Q Did you ever try to find out?

I was not interested,
Q Do you remember if the Recorders protested
not only against not being invited to sit
on that comittee, but also at the
suggestion, the implication that they
were not doing thelr duty as far as
padlociing was concerned?
Yese
You remember that?

YBB.

O > o >

Do you remember that Recorder McManamy
took speclal exception to that recommenda=
tion of that venereal disease committee

as worded at the end of this letter, No,
905, which you may read?

A Well, he 1s a friend of mine/
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Do you remember this special paragraph
of Recorder McManamy?

Yes,

You remember 1t?

Yeon,.

Dic.:! you ever take the matter up with him?
No, I did not, It was sent to the
Chairman,

It was sent to the Chairman? In fact,

when a letter 1s signed like this
particular letter, by the four Recorders

of the City of Montreal, and sent to

Mr, Asselin, Chairman of the Executive
Cormittee, would Mr, Asselin show the

other members such a letter?

Not necessarilye.

So he could keep it away from you gentlemen?
Yes, but in this particular case he did not,

BY HIS LOFDSHIPS
He did not keep 1t away?
No.
He showed 1t?

Yes.

BY MR. PLANTES
Did the committee or any member of the
cormittee suggest that a conference be
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held between the Executive Committee and
the Recorders to thrash out the contents

of this letter?
Well, as a matter of fact, there was

nothing done about the report. |
About which report?
This one recommending that the authorization

be given to the Director of Police to
padloeck the houses, It meant a change,
an smendment to the charter, which never
came about, to my knowledge. The charter |
is still the same as it was before.
(Counsel read the concluding paragraph of
the letter,) They were expressing a

desire to meet you gentlemen, Did you

ever meet the recorders?

BY HIS LORDSHIPt
Was the letter addressed to the Executive?
The letter was addressed to the Chalrman,
and perhaps the Chalrman met the Recorders.
I do not knowe I know I did not meet them.

BY MR. PLANTE:
You had no report on that?
No. put I do nct remember the recormenda-

tions of this report ever belng followed,
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BY MR, DESJARDINSt
Just one question., You would not lmow, Mr,.
Quinn, about the meeting which took place
at the Montresl Club between Mr, Asselin
end the Recorders?
No. Well, I was not there.
You were not there, but do you know of 1t?
Do you know if there was such a meeting?
Around that period?
Well, it is qulite possible that he suggested
that the meeting was going to take place.
You are asking me whether I lmow about it,
I havs no recollection of it, At the same
time he could have mentioned 1it,

MR, DESJARDINSS Thank you.

BY MR, PLANTE:
Following this criticism in the Press, do
you recall of a motion being presented
before the Clity Council by Jean Morin asking
for an inquiry into the Police Force, in
the middle of September, 19457
No.
I am showing you here E=715=9, an article
of The Gazette of the 12th September, 1945,
Would you glance through it, at least the
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titles? It mayrefresh your memory on
these facts., Or you may correct them?

I don't recell that, but no doubt I must
have been there when it happened,

You don't recall Councillor Morin
introducing the motion, the notice of motion?
You don't recall 1t?

There were very many of them asked for it,
You recall that very many councillors
asked for an inquiry on the Police Force?
Not an inquiry on the Police Force, but
they were complaining about the attitude
of the Press regarding conditions and
demanding that the Administration take
Some more effective means to find out ir
the accusations were true or not, There
were many of them that did 1t,

Was there not at first an inquiry
suggested or demanded by'Counnil@ié&ff%
an inquiry on the Police Force itselr,
espoQInlly the Morality Squad?

Well, I don't remember,

You don't remember that?

I am not saying 1t didn't happen. I anm
saying I don't remember,

Do you recall that later in 1945 there was
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a petition presented to Chief Justice Bond
of the Superior Court asking for a formal
probe of the Police Force, especlally of the
Morality Squad? Do you remember that?

Is that the Penverne === ?7 '

Yeos, the first Penverne petition.

Yoes, I remember that.

Do you remember some of the concluslions of
Justice Bond at that time? Do you remember
that he said that he could not grant the
petition because the accusations were not
precise enough? ‘

Something to that effect, yes.

Do you lmow 1f the Executive Committee took
any steps to get a copy of this petition

to Justice Bond and study the accusationas?
I would have no knowledge of that., When
you say "the Executive Comittee™ don't
forget that there were six members on
there, and each one 1s more or less on

his own, so vhen you say, did the Enou!:ive
Committee do 1it, I don't think they did,
officially., Perhsps the Chalrman did, or
the Vice~Chairman., But I didn't,

You didn't?

No.
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Q Did the Chalrman inform you that he was
getting or ordering a copy to be secured
for study for the “xecutive Committee of
the Penverne petition,the first one?

I would say that he had one.
You would say he had one?

A T gssume that he had one. But if you ask

me whether the City paid for 1t, I don't

know.
Q No, not paid for“:’ but ®las 1t studled

before the Executive Conmittee?

Mo,
Q It was not? Do you kmow if Mr. Dufresne

wasg called in on that petition to be
questloned?

MR, LACROIX: He just mentioned that it
wag not brought up before the committee.

MR, PLANTE: Well, it might have been
brought up some other way.

MR, LACROIX: My client sald that the
petition or recommendation of Justice Bond was
never brought up before the committee while he
was at the meetings, Now Mr, Plante 1s asking
swhether Dufresne was called to discuss this petition?
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MR, PLANTE: It might have come inclidentally,

the Director coming for some other subject,

THE WITNESS! As a matter of fact I did
not say it did not come up, I said I did not remember
it coming ups It might have come up.

MR, PLANTE: I don't lmow whether my learned
friend reallizes it, but I am trying my best to bring
in a fact which may refresh the memory of the witness,
I do not think I sm geiting much co=operation, , «
(To the witness):

Q Do you remember any Council man, any
particular Councillor = (?) Lefebvre -=-
making representations before the City
Council complaining about barbottes 1in
hies district?

A Yos.

You remember sbout that, Do you remember
he said in Council he was even threatened
for bringing the matter up before the
City Council?

A Well, I discount that a lot. I mean, a
lot of people say things to ===
Do you remember if he did?

A I remember he brought up the question,
but I discount very much 1If anybody 1s
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threatening anybody. The same as you
read the article that you gshowod me &

moment ago about Councillor Parent; he

gald he was threatoned too. I was

threatened yesterday at my house: my

wvife was,
Q Kow, do you know if the Executive Commlttee

took sny gteps to ask for an inquiry on

the Police Departiment?

HIS LORDSHIP? Approximately when?

MR, PLANTE: At the end of 1945, beginning
of 1946, following the dlsmissal of the first !
petition by Justlce Bond, in particular?

‘THE WITNESSS I think there was a request
made by the City Council. I think the Chalrman
of the Executive Committee was responsible for 1t
to a certain extent, It was vhen they asked the

quebec Government for a Royal inquiry. But I do
not Jmow what year 1t was, whether 1t was 1945 |
or 1946, Is that what you are reforring to?

MR, PLANTE: Yes. Well, is it to your
recollection that several guch petitlons were
made by the City Councll to the Attorney=General,

or if there was only one?
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THE WITNESS: mll; I don't lmow what
the procedure was. I was out of town at the
time, but I Imow when I came back I learned that
a petition had been made by the City Couneil to
Quebec for a Royal inquiry. Is that what they ?
call 1t?

MR, PLANTE: Yes.
THE WITNESS: A Royal Commission.

BY MR. PLANTE:
Q And to what effect? Was it granted, accore
ding to you, or was 1t refused?
A Well;, it never took place. It was not
granted,
You say you were absent from City Hall?
No, I was on my holidaye at the time.

How long were you on your holidays?

> O = O

Oh, I guess about three weecks, a month
maybe, I lmow I was not there at the |
time, and I found out afterwards, when
I came back,

Q How long was it after you came back?
How long was 1t since the petltion had
been refusod when you came back?

A Oh, that I would not remember,
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Q It had been refused s month ago?
A Oh, no, no, it was a question ===
Q Did you come back at the same time it was

refused, spproximately?

A No, it had been. No, I think I was
here when it was refused.

Q You were here?

Yes, It 18 a matter of dates, You could
find that out qulte easily.

Q Well, I don't know when you were away. f
A Well, it was iIn the sumer.
Q You were away in the suwmer?
A Yes, on my holldays,

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
Q A long time?

No, throe weeks or a month,

BY MR, PLANTE:
Q Do vou remembor the rmrder of lHarry Davis?
A I pemember reading about it.
Q That happened in your ward?
A Well, it was not in'my“ward; 1t happened

in District L.

Q Do you remember the Executive Commlttee
asking a speclal report of Director
Dufresne on why was the Davis establishment
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Do you remember 1f any reports were asked
from Dufresne?

A I was away at the time that happened.

Q That was the time when you were away?
That was the time, if I remember, It was
af ter that that the question came up of
the request for an inquiry?

Q But 1t had not long been in the alr,
before the Executive Committee, before
the Davie marder?

A I don't remember,

HI® LCRDSHIP: What had not been long
"in the alr"?

MR, PLANTE: The question of asking for

a Royal inquisy,

THE WITNESS: I don't think so, I think
it was that that brought 1t up.

BY MR, PLANTE:?
It was that that brought it up?
I think so,
Q Do you know 1f the Executive Commitlee
asked the opinions of the attorneys of
the City as to the procedure that might
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be followed to obtain an inquiry?

A I was not there,

Q You were not there?

A Ho.

Q vere you there in January 19467

A Yes.

Q You were not on your holidays then?

A N¥o. You are referring to the request
that I was referring to, the Royal
inquiry, which happened I understand
either in August or September. Is
that right?

Q The request was made around the 7th of
August, 1946,

A Vell, that is right, yes.

Q But the procedure was initiated, was 1t
not, in Jamary 1946, a long time before
the Davis murder?

A I don't think so.

HIS LORDSHIP: What do you call ‘the
procedure?

MR, PLANTE: Inquiries to the attorneys

of the City, andto the counsel, lir. Charles

Laurendeau, the special counsel to the attorneys

of the City, asking their opinions about the
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procedure to be followed. I have several references

here that 1t started in December 195,

(To the witness):

Q

Have you ever read any of these opinions
of the attorneys on the procedure to be
followed in order to obtaln an inquiry?
Ho.

Was there any member of the Ixecutive
Committee especially cdetailed for thatl
work?

It was the Chalrman,

It was the Chairman?

Yes. He was not detalled, but he was
the one that was doing it,

Was he asked by the other members of the
Executive, or if he did it on his own?
He did it on his own, to my lmowledge.
Were any other members of the Executive
Commlttee taking any speclal interest
in that particular question of an inquiry,
or if it was only Mr, Asselin?

No, I think Mr, Asselin had the support
of the other members of the comml{tee,
that he was the one that Initlated the
movement, But with gll the co=operation
of the members,
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Q And when it was refused, when the petltlon,
which I understand was vo the Attorney-
General, Mr. Duplessis -- the petition of
the City Council was to the Attorney=

General, Mr, Duplessls == do you recall that?i

A Yon. o

Q Do you remember if there was, not critlcism, i
but suspicion was expressed in some of the ’
papers of the sincerity of this petition i
to the Attornoy=General on the part of the ;
Executive Committee? ;

A I certainly don't,

Q You don't recall that?

A No.

Q Would you read this particular editorlal
of The Gazette of the 20th of ’‘ugust 196? |
I will give you the number of the exhiblt.
It is entlitled "City Executive's Bluff
Galled", No, 71539« I think that if you
rend the first paragraph you will have the !
gist of the editoriesl. Do you recall
such criticism being voiced in City Hall

or in the newspapers of the sincerity of
the move of the Executive Committee
asking Mr, Duplessis for a Royal lnquiry?

A Noe.
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You don't recall that?

No.

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
Is all important correspondence brought
before the Executive Committee?
Vell, my Lord, it all depends who it is
addressed to, If it is addressed to the
conmittee 1t comes before the cormittee.
If it is eddressed to the Chalrman he may

consider it his own correspondence, and you

never see it ==- which has happened.

Have you seen that correspondence about a
petition for a Royal Commission, yourself?
No, I was out of town at the time,

No, but later?

I don't know,

Maybe it was shown to you and you cannot
recall 1t?

Mind you, I know that it did happen, that
they asked for 1t,

BY MR, PLANTES
I will show you some correspondence which
was filed, correspondence between Mr.

Asselin, Chalrman of the IExecutive Cormittee,

and Mr. Duplessis, ‘The rfirst letter,
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No. L60=8, a letter of the 10th of September,
19L6.

HIS LORDSHIP: Maybe you were not up to that
po:lnt. )

MR, PLANTE: Yes, my Lord, I am, That is
why I asked Mr, Quinn whether he had any lmowledge
that opinions were asked of the Cily attiorneys,
whether he had any lmowledge of any correspondence
of Mr, Asselin and Mr., Duplessis. This 1is the
. first letter, my Lord, the letter of 8th August, 1946,
which was filed as E=[60=7, It is a letter of
Mr, Asselin, Chalrman of the Executive Committee, to
the Hon, Mr. Duplessis. (Counsel read the contents,)
And he 1s transmitting E-l60=6, which 1s the resolution
of the City Council asking for an inquiry.

HIS LORDSHIP: Of the same date, cpproximn'balyf

MR, FLANIE: Well, my Lord, yes, the 7th
August, and the letter of Mr, Asselin is of the 8th, ‘
the next day. Now, the answer to that letter,from
Mr, Duplessis, 1s dated the 10th of September, 1946}
that 1s },60-8. and here is a letter; it is

addressed to Mr, Asselin, Chairman of the Executive
Committee of the City of Montreal. It states
that such an inquiry cannot be granted because
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Chapter 9 does not apply,etc.

(To the witness):
Q Do you remember reading this letter, the

answer of Premier Duplessis to Mr. Asselin?

Yes.

You read this letter?

Yeos.

O = o F

Where Mr. Duplessis states that the request
of the Cilty Council is based on Chapter 9

of the Revised Statutes of the Province of
Quebec, which evidently do not apply.
Is that right?

A That is right.

MR. LACROIX: The letter mentioned that
Mr. Desilets, I think, made a study of the statute.

MR, PLANTE: Anyway, that will Le matter
of argument, I do not think we have to go into
this right now. The next leiter is of the Lth of
October, 1946, which 1s L60=9, if my learned ;
confreres ere interested in the sequence of these

letters: a letter from Mr, Asselin to Mr, Duplessis.

(To the witness)!

Q Would you look at this letter and say
vhether you read it at the time == L,60-9?
You remember reading this letter?
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Yes, I remember,

Now I am referring to the next letter,
ny Lord, of the 7th of October 1946, a
letter from Mr, Duplessis to Mr, Asselin,
rfiled as E=}60=10. Would you read 5

this letter and eay whether you have read |
it at the time? , , . It continues on this 1
page. I would like you to read 1it,

Do you remember reading this letter, [,60-10,
this letter of Mr, Duplessis to Mr, Asselin?
I can't say that I remember reading the

letter, but I do kmow that we were kept

au courant with the negotiations that were
going on between the Chalirman and the

Prime Minister. It 1s quite possible the

letter was read. I cannot remember it at

the moment,

Do you remember 1f Mr, Asselin told you
what was the glst of the answer of
Premier Duplessis in that particular letter |
of the 7th of October 19467

(Counsel read from the letter.) In effect,
the Prime Minister was saying to the
Executive Committee or to Mr, Asselin,

"You are trying to cast back on others

responsibilities which are your own. You
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are not serious in asking us for a probe
based on Chapter 9, which does not apply.
Evidently you are not in good falth,”

Do you remember?

MR, LACROIX: As far as I am oomombd,
your Lordship, I tale exception to what the Prime
Minister stateBe. «

HIS LORDSIIP: I think also that an

interpretation might go far, and that 1t would be

argument,

MR, PLANTE: I suggest to my friend that
he read the very good advice which the Prime Minister
gave to Mr, Asselln, . .

(To the witnees):
Q And another letter of Premier Duplessis

to Mr, Asselin of the 15th of October 196,

E-}j60=«11, Would you read this letter and

say whether you read it at the time? ,

Did you read the letter at the time?

A I don't remember seeing that correspondence
at all,
Q Do you remember if you were kept Informed

in so far as this correspondence between
the Premier ===
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A Yes.

Q we= gnd Mr, Asselin wee concerned?

A Yes.

Q You were kept informed?

A Yes,.

Q By Mr. Asselin?

A Yeos.

Q pid you ever ask to see the letters them=
selves?

A wWell, I think the letters were there at
the time.

Q T am exhibiting to you sm article of
The Star of the 17th August 1946, E=915=25,
Would you read 1t, please, and say wvhether
you read it before, or if you are aware
of what the article says?

A well, that 1s a Press release by the
Chalrman.

Q It 1s a Press release by the Chalrman.

This Press release quotes Mr. Asgelin as
saying: "Frankly, I was surpriszsed to
hear of such a decision, Il seems to me
that it was understood that the City of
Montresl would bear all inquiry costs.”
Regarding this inquiry, Royal inquiry, |
which was asked by the unanlmous vote of
the City Couneil, did the question of the |
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costs ever come before the Executlve
Committee, the question of who would pay
for such an inquiry?

No.

Never came up?

No.

Was 1t implied that the City would pay the
costs of such an inquiry?

Well, that is a statement from the Chairman,
that is not a statement from «=-

Did you ever hear such a statement from the
Chalrman?

No.

No?

No,

The question of costs never came up?

He made that from his Brompton home. It
was not even made from the City Hall,

Did you read the statement at the time?

I don't remember reading 1it. I will do
it nowe But he says 1t was made from
his home 1n the country.

I sald that.

I sald yesterday that a lot of these
nowspaper reports are not factual,

BDeg pardon?
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I sald a lot of these newspaper things
sometimes are not factual. I sald that
yesterday. You are only agreeing with
me today.

I em not agreeing with you, sir, but my
confrere iz just being humorous about it.
But if you read it you will see it was
released at Brompton.

BY HIS LORDSHIP!
At any rate, you are positive there was never
a move made before the committee binding the
City to pay all the costs of a Royal inquiry
if 1t was granted?
I think, my Lord, the question of costs never
entered into it at all, It was the
matter of whether they would have an inquiry
or not. The coste would come afterwards.
But are you positive that the question was
never discussed in such a way that the
Council would bind itself to pay the costs
of such an inquiry?
I don't remember that question ever coming

up, my Lord.

BY MR. PLANTE:
Was not the City always willing to pay for what
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1t hed asked for? It was not taking
HMr, Duplessis' charity to wash 1ts dirty
linen,

MR, COHEN: Well, that is so general ===

HIS LORDSHIP: It is ergument, I suppose,

It is not a question.

MR, PLANTE: Just to give an opportunity
to my confreres,

MR, LACROIX: Thank you for the relaxation,

BY MR, PLANTAa:
Q I am showlng you E=915«35, which is an
article of The Star, Jamuary éth, 1947.
Will you look at the pletures and would
you look also al the captions and say
whether you recall seeing these plectures
and reading these captions?
Which is you in this picture?
I don't know, The c¢aption says so., If
you want really to be funny you can ask
what these are. Did you ever read these
captions and did you ever see these pictures?
A Well, I might have seen them, I don't
think you are in that picture, are you?

You are down here.
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That does not matter, Do you remember of
a rald lm your district at the central
gervice of the bookies in the elity of

Montreal? Do you remember that?

Beg pardon?

Do you remember of a rald of the Montreal :
City Pollice at the central service of the i
bookies in your distriet in 1947? |
You mean in District No. 4? |
Yes.
It 1s not my district, s
Well, the district you represent with five
others.

Yes. I remember it taking place, yes.

Did you ask any report from the Director of
Police on how the service had kept operating
In the eclty?

Well, I think I made it very clear in my
previous statements that I thought that

the Police Department Director was supposed

i e ———

to run his departmentjand that was the
attitude I always took.

BY HIS LORDSHIP?
¥ithout any interference from any member
of the Executive Committee?
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Well, it would be unfortunate, my Lord,
if anybody tried to tell every head of

a dopgrmnt how to run his depariment,
Is that what you mean?

That is what I mean. |
That the Chief of Police should never be
interfered with by any member of the é
Executive Cormittee? |
¥o; but Mr. Plente ls continually asking l
me If I asked for reports, I did not |
ack for reporte because I felt the man ,
wae doing his duty and doing a good job. |
I migﬁt be wrong.

BY MR, PLANTE:
What do you mean, doing his duty and doing !
a good job, when the houses were "I‘uZI.].--‘c:Il.trnlflx"'1I

a8 the papers stated?
We only found that out afterwards, We

did not dmow before,

You did not mow that before?
I d4id not know,.

BY HIS LORDSHIP?!
But when the Council was asking for a Royal
inquiry, nobody inquired at the City Hall
on what the inquiry would bear?
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Richard Quinn

The only man that you could discuss the
matter with was the head of the department,
The Chief of Police?

The Chief of Police.
fnd 1t was sbout him that you would inquire?

Wwell, I don't lnow of anybody else of whom
you could inquire.

BY MR, PLANTE:

Look at this article of The Star of January 9

1947, E=915=37, report on the ship trial.
There are two articles, Do you rere mber
reading these partlcular articles,
especially this one, entitled "Establishment
Had Three Tenants, Forty-three Permits.”

Do you remember reading this?

I remember uqe:l.ng it.

Did you have any reactlion, or did you

make any inquirles of the Police Department,
of the Director of Police as to why the
place had so many permits and yet was
raided by the Police so or'ten? Forty=-
three permits, seventy-three convictions?
Well, did not that come out at the time

of the trial?
Yes, it came out at the time of the trial.
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Richard Quinn

80 by that time ===

That they were flctitlious, the permits,

that they didn't exist at all?

The situation had stopped then.

But did you ask a report from the Director
of Police why such a situation exlsted

and who was responsible for such a sltuation?
pid I ask?

Yos.

No.,

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
When you came back from your hollidays did
you learn where Davis had been killed?
Yos.
Wes that in District No. L4?
Yes,
Did you go to the City Councll afterwards,
while the Davis affalr was still a recent
matter?
Yes.
Was anything about the Davlis rmrder
discussed at the City Council while you
were there, at any time?
Well, it was discussed at the Executlve
Comnittee,
It was Aiscussed at the Lxecutive Committee
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Richard Quinn

while you weore there?

Ten.

ghortly after the murder?

Yes,.

pid you learn there that this place was
operating openly in jyour district, ==

not your district, in District No. 12

I aid not learn that it was operating
openly. I learned that 1t was operating.
pid you ask anybody there for how long
this place had beon operating?

Noe

pDid you do anything about this particular
place?

T didn't do anythin;, nmy Lord. I felt
that 1t was up to ithe Director of Police
to do something,

It was up to him too, But dld you not
think it could have been up to a member,
one of the members of the Executlve
Cormittee belonging to that district, or
just to a citizen of the clty of Montreal?
Well, if you want my personal opinion,
my Lord, it 1s not going to ghcount rt;r
anything, but as T mentioncd before I

cannot get exclted when oomo‘body' wants
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to bet on a horse,

No, but as you sald the other day, it 1s
dangerous to be bumped off in these
places, sometimes?

well, I was speaking with reference to the
life hazard of a polley.

I an not talking of the business there,
but did you not notice that in such
joints, if we may call them such, there
was danger of murder? You have notlced 5_.1:.
There was a rmurder in one of these places,
epparently between partles interested to
obtain a certain control of that speclal
kind of business. You noticed that,

I suppose, that there was a nmurder?

Ch, yes.

In a gambling place or a betting place or
& place where the two were combined?

And you lnew also, I suppose, or you
learned that the one killed was a gambler
and the one who had killed was one also,

I suppose you learned that, did you?

I learned that,

You did?

Yese.

ind you learned thet this place was
operating Iin your district, at least on
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the night of the murder, the day of the
murder?
There could have been [ifty of them

operating in my district end I wouldn't
know enything about its The geographlcal
gset=up of the district is from Main Street

to Atwater Avenue, Now if you cen tell
me how any councillor, unless he has
complalnts wee-

It 1s a narrow strip or a circumferance i
with a very short radius, compared to the
city of Montreal?  Dut then you did not
ask anybody if thles person had been opened
for a long time? In other words, did
you disinterest yourself completely in this
partlcular place where the murder had been
comitted?

I don't remember, VWhen I came back the
affalr had ocourred, and ===

Davis was dead?

Davi.i's was dead, apparently, but I mean
I don't recall asking for a speclal report
from the Police Depertment, if that is

vhnt your Lordship means.-

Specific report {rom enybody, == from the
Pollce Department or from the Chalrman of

14

al

Archives de la Ville de Montrg




]2l
Richard Quinn

your cormittee or from other persons?
No, I didn't do 1t,
You did not do anything?

BY MR, PLANTE:
Here is the specific report E=669, dated
July 30th, 1946, from the Bureau of the
Director of Service Dufresne, (Part of
which counsel read.) That is a request

from the Executive Cormittee to Mr, Dufresne?

HIS LORDSHIP: What was the dete?

MR. PLANTE? 13th of July. Davis had

been killed on the 25th,

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
After coming back you did not ask to see
what the Executive Committee had done
about that place in your absence?
Well, I don't recall, my Lord, I might
have, You are ssking me now: I don't
remenber,
Do you remember this specific document,
E=669?
No, my Lord, I was away then,
But you do not remenber having seen it
after your retum?
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Richard Quinn

No.

Just one last question, After you came

back did you learn one way or the other,

that this place, 12l), Stanley Street, had
been operating for years? Did you learn |

that? :
A I did not know that 1t had been operating i

for years. E
Q No? When you came back and you learned

there had been a murder there, did you
learn then that this place had been

operating for years before?
No. {
You did not learn that?

No.

You remained in perfect ignorance about the

o >» o »

gambling in Montreal in which you were borore?.
You did not learn then that these places
were being operated as permanent businesses?
that is right, I thought =w=- ‘
You did not learn it even after the murder?

A Fo. I thought they moved around after they
were ralded,.

Q what 1s surprising me is that a member of
the Executive Committee, representing this
district in which there was a murder, did
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Richard Quinn

not learn enything after this rurder about
the way the gambling places were operating,

MR, COIEN: The report is 669,

MR, PLANTE? There are several reports.

Mr, Dufresne was on his vacation. The flrst report

cane from Belanger,

O = O >

.

BY HIS LORDSHIPt
But did not that murder cause an awful
cormotlion in Montreal, not like an ordinary
mrder, if we may say so?
Woell, I was not here, my Lorde I was cway.
Mo, but you came back, after all,
Yeos.
Md you know what went on in your office
after you came back?
Yes.
You kmow what went on in your family after
you came back?
That is right,
During your absence, Calls,or whatever
took place while you were sway, in
District No. L. BEven if it was a rmurder
caused by one gang against another gang
of racketeers, that did not dlaturb you
at all?
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Well, I would not say that, my Lord. I
think the whole situation disturbed the
Administration for some time.

But then you did not make any speclal
inquiry of your own?

No, I did not,

That 1s whet surprises me, You may be
perfectly right to remain serene under
these conditions, I think it 1s the
Chinese philosophy that teaches that system,

BY MR, PLANTE:
Do you remember the Tache dismissal
following the murder of Harry Davis?
Captain Arthur Tache?
Well, all I remember 1# what happened
afterwvards, When I say I was away at
the time =e=
Where were you? In Australia?
013 Orcharde I was on my holldays.
Do you remember if any charges were laid
by the Director against Captaln Tache?

‘BY HIS LORDSHIP?
Well,did you lknow then what were the
functions of Captain Tache?
No.
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Richard Quimn

BY MR, PLANTE:
Did you not know that he was in charge
of morallity?
Fo.

BY HIS LORDSHIP:
when you came back did you learn that he
was in charge of the Morality Squad?
Yes.
And after your return did you learn also
that he was discharged from the Pollce Force?
That is right.
Did you learn then that he had been dis-
charged, presumably == I say "presumably"
according to the evidence we have heard here,
not according to the case mede then ==
presunably for having notifled certain
book=-makers of the dates on which raids
would be made at their place? Did you
learn that?
I loarned that afterwards.
When you ceme back?
Yos,
And when you learned that did you learn that
those booking establlohments were snd had
been operating for a long time as open
businesses?
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Richard Quinn

I don't say I learned that, I learned
that bookles were operating.

put what I want to Jmow 1s, at this time,
after the Devis murder and after the

Pacheé dlscharge, did you learn then that ;
these booking establishments were operating :

gnd had been operating for years as
regular businesses?

Te only time I learned that they were
operating in the seme fashion 1s when |
this inquiry started. ' }
My question is very clear: then, at your |
return, after your return, after the :
Davis murder and the Taché discharge, did :
you learn then that the booking establlsh- !
ments had been operating for years as ;
regular businesses and permanent |
businesses, == then? |
|
You didn't learn 1t? |
¥o. I lmew it before.
You Mnew 1t before that they were permanent |
businesses.

I don't ssy "permanent", But I lmow that

bookies existed.
That 18 not my question, Then after the
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Richard Quinn

Davis murder, after your return, did you
learn through eny medium that for years
before bookles had been operating their
businesses permenently at the same place
and openly?
| No, not at the same plece.
You did not learn that?
No, I learned that here at this inquiry.

oS = O

Not even through conversatlions or through

investigations thet you could have made?

A No. I lmew that booking existed, but I
didn't know that they were in the same
places all the time.

Q And after these two incldents == Tache
being thrown out because he was notifying
the bookles of the dates and hours of the
raids, and the Davis murder «- you did not
ask them, how is that these things are
going on? How do they work? How do
they proceed? What does the Police do?
Vo special inquiry, either of Dufresne
or of some of your colleagues?

A There 1s no doubt about 1t, the Director

was over af the Executive Committee, and

as I mentloned this morning, on many

occasions discussing thils problem, but not
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in that specific case.

Q You did not put any questions to anybody
whose answers would have given you the
imowledge then that the booking business
in Montreal was an open business operating
as well, as 1t was sald 1n one of the
papers, as Eaton's?

A No.
HIS LORDSHIP: Very well.

MR, COHEN: May we, my Lord, at this
staze lmow what our plans are for the week, 8o that
if there is anything that we can do otherwise we
wlill be able to prepare for 1t during the week-end?
What are your L;erlhip'n plans for the balance of

the next week?

HIS LORDSIHIP: To git as ruch as possible. « «

= Aftor some further dlscussion, the

proceedings were adjourned untlil the
following Monday, November 17th.
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